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b UNITED STATES.
,jp j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

g ; s, f WASHINGTON, D.C. 20556-0001

% ..'.'.. # February 22, 1994

Docket Nos. STN 50-454, STN 50-455,
and STN 50-456, STN 50-457

Mr. D. L. Farrar, Manager
Nuclear Regulatory Services
Commonwealth Edison Company
Executive Towers West III, Suite 500
1400 OPUS Place
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515

Dear Mr. Farrar: j
SUBJECT: STEAM GENERATOR SLEEVING REVIEW (TAC NOS. M87227, M87228, M87229,

AND M8 230)

By letter dated August 13, 1993, and additional supplements Commonwealth
Edison Company (Ceco or the licensee), submitted an amendment request to the
licenses of Braidwood Station (Units 1 and 2) and Byron Station (Units 1 and
2) proposing steam generator (SG) tube sleeving in accordance with the (1)
Westinghouse and (2) B&W processes. The NRC technical staff has completed its
review of your proposed amendment request and finds it acceptable subject to
certain conditions. These conditions, which were discussed with your staff
during a telephone call on February 18, 1994, are as follows:

1. Amend the license to reflect a primary-to-secondary leakage limit of 150
gallons per day.

2. Amend the license to reflect an inservice inspection of a minimum of
20 percent of a random sample of the sleeves for axial and
circumferential indications at the end of each cycle. In the event that
an imperfection of 40 percent or greater depth is detected, an
additional 20 percent (minimum) of the unsampled sleeves should be
inspected, and if an imperfection of 40 percent or greater depth is
detected in the second sample, all remaining sleeves should be
inspected. The inservice inspection is required until the licensee
demonstrates the corrosion resistance for laser-welded or kinetically
welded joints in tubes that bound the material parameters of the tubes
installed at Byron and Braidwood SG. If conformance with the
requirements of the plant Technical Specifications (TS) for tube
structural integrity is not confirmed, the tubes containing the sleeves
in question should be removed from service.

3. Add a condition to the license to conduct additional' corrosion testing '

to establish the design life for the kinetically or laser welded sleeved
tubes in the presences of a crevice. The testing should determine the
effects that material microstructure, chemistry, and joint crevices will
have on primary water stress corrosion cracking (PWSCC) initiation and
growth, bound the material condition that exist in Byron and Braidwood
steam generators, and include the associated stress intensity values.
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4. Perform post weld heat treatment at 1400*F minimum soak temperature with
a 5-minute minimum soak time on freespan kinetically or laser welded
joints until additional supporting data becomes available.

As discussed with your staff, we are expecting a letter stating Ceco's intent *

to incorporate these four conditions. We request that your letter be
immediately forthcoming so that we may expeditiously continue to process the
license amendment regarding approval of the steam generator tube sleeving.

Sincerely,

Ongina! Sionsa E3

Ramin R. Assa, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2

Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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' Mr. D. L. Farrar Byron /Braidwood Power Stations
* Commonwealth Edison Company

* cC'

Mr. William P. Poirier U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comission
Westinghouse Electric Corporation Byron / Resident Inspectors Office
Energy Systems Business Unit 4448 North German Church Road
Post Office Box 355, Bay 236 West Byron, Illinois 61010-9750
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Hs. Lorraine Creek
Joseph Gallo, Esquire Rt. 1, Box 182
Hopkins and Sutter Manteno, Illinois 60950
888 16th Street, N.W., Suite 700
Washington, D.C. 20006 Mrs. Phillip B. Johnson

1907 Stratford Lane
Regional Administrator Rockford, Illinois 61107
U. S. NRC, Region III
801 Warrenville Road Attorney General
Lisle, Illinois 6013 500 South 2nd Street

Springfield, Illinois 62701
Ms. Bridget Little Rorem
Appleseed Coordinator Michael Hiller, Esquire
117 North Linden Strerit Sidley and Austin
Essex, Illinois 60935 One First National Plaza

Chicago, Illinois 60690
Mr. Edward R. Crass
Nuclear Safeguards and Licensing George L. Edgar

Division Newman & Holtzinger, P.C.
Sargent & Lundy Engineers 1615 L Street, N.W.
55 East Monroe Street Washington, D.C. 20036
Chicago, Illinois 60603

Commonwealth Edison Company
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Byron Station Manager
Resident Inspectors Office 4450 North German Church Road
Rural Route #1, Box 79 Byron, Illinois 61010
Braceville, Illinois 60407

Illinois Dept. of Nuclear Safety
Mr. Ron Stephens Office of Nuclear Facility Safety
Illinois Emergency Services 1035 Outer Park Drive

and Disaster Agency Springfield, Illinois 62704
110 East Adams Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706 Commonwealth Edison Company

Braidwood Station Manager
Robert Neumann Rt. 1, Box 84
Office of Public Counsel Braceville, Illinois 60407
State of Illinois Center |
100 W. Randolph, Suite 11-300 Chairman, Ogle County Board
Chicago, Illinois 60601 Post Office Box 357

Oregon, Illinois 61061
EIS Review Coordinator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency Howard A. Learner
77 W. Jackson Blvd. Environmental Law and Policy
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3590 Center of the Midwest

203 North LaSalle Street
Chairman Suite 1390
Will County Board of Supervisors Chicago, Illinois' 60601
Will County Board Courthouse
Joliet, Illinois 60434
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4. Perform post weld heat treatment at 1400*F minimum soak temperature with
a 5-minute minimum soak time on freespan kinetically or laser welded
joints until additional supporting data becomes available.

As discussed with your staff, we are expecting a letter stating Ceco's intent
to incorporate these four conditions. We request that your letter be
immediately forthcoming so that we may expeditiously continue to process the
license amendment regarding approval of the steam generator tube sleeving.

Sincerely,

Onginal Signed By:

Ramin R. Assa, Project Manager
Project Directorate III-2
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV/V
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: see next page
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